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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Courtney Struble

DATE 6/7/2010 4:55:34 PM PDT
RE FW: 8219561

COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 4:11 PM

To: Couriney Struble

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX COM
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COVER LETTER
TO:  Regisustion Section
Division of Conporations

supJrCT: THE NEW BEST GLOBAL FOODS, LLC
(Wrmne of Limited Lishility Company)

The enclorod Arliclas of Ameandmem and foo(s) aro rubsaitied [or filing,

Plenze retum all eorrespondence concanting this matter o the- following:

Courlney Struble

(N of Peoon)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Creyriels and Lip Gode) |

For further inforuetion concerning this watter, plesse eall:

Courtney Struble ar 323 962-8600 x424
(Namiw of Person) ’ (Amy Coda & Duytime Tealephone Nowber)

Enclosad is & ehwek for iho tollowing amoynl:

(1525 .00 Piling Feo [ $30.00 Filing Fec & £55.00 Filing Foo & 2] $60.00 Filing Fee,
Corificate of Stams Cortified Copy “Certifiente of Starus &
(odditionn copy inenclowd) Certificd Copy
(additiom] gopy i3 enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRENS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P O. Box 6327 _ Clifton Building

Vallahassee, FL 32314 1661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32301
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ARTICLES 'OFFOI:IE SSOLUTHON
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a Limited Liability company is
THE BEW BEST GLOBAL FOCQDS, LLC

2. The Articles of Organization werc filed on 0/2372008 sad assigned document number
L 08000102303

3. Tha date the dizgclution was approved: Q51712010

4. A desonption of occurrence that resudted m the limited habllny company '3 dissolution pursuani to section
603,441, Florida Swatotes, (copy 608,441 on back cover keticr).

The limited Yability company is no longar condudting business.

5. CRECK ONE:
EZ)%J debis, abligations and liabilitios of the Emited liability company have been paid or discharged.
DAdcquatc provigion hus been wmade for the debts, obligations and lisbitition pyrguant to s, 608.4421,

6. All remaining property and asscts huve been distributed among its members in socordance with their respective
mights and interests.

7. CHECK ONE:
@‘lg%re we 1o suits pending against the company-in any court.

[:]Adwuate provision has betn miade for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be
entsred againt it in atyy: pending suit.

Signawres of the members having the same pescentage of membership imcrests necessary to approve the dissolution:
Printed Name

Michael K Drew

Paulina E Gonzalez

Jose F. Higuita

Michael K Drew

FILING FEE: $25.00



